Northglenn Youth Commission
Memorandum #10-01

DATE: April 22,2010
TO: Honorable Joyce Downing and City Council Members

FROM: Northglenn Youth Commission
Kurtis Alberi
Brittany Thomas
Kevin Thomas
Paul Newman
Ciara Neill
Tyler Dodge
Kyler McCleland
Carrissa Gonzales

SUBJECT: Youth Commission Appointment Recommendation

BACKGROUND: Greyson Monroe has submitted an application to serve as a member of
the Board of Directors for the Northglenn Youth Commission. He has attended several
meetings of the Youth Commission as a guest.

RECOMMENDATION: The Northglenn Youth Commission makes the following
recommendation to City Council regarding the appointment of Greyson Monroe to the
Northglenn Youth Commission Board of Directors:

The board recommends Greyson Monroe be appointed as a member of the Youth
Commission Board of Directors.

Yes 6 No 0 Absent 2
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Center Drive, Northglenn, CO 80233). Meetings are held at the Northglenn Recreation Center on the first and third
Tuesday of each month. Call 303.450.8950 for more information.
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